Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
_ Cenedlaethol
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd Cymru
L National
Dyddiad: Assembly for
Dydd Llun, 12 Mai 2014 Wales

e \®

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:
Gareth Williams

Clerc y Pwyllgor

029 2089 8008/8019
PwyllgorMCD@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau

2 Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys materion i gyflwyno adroddiad

arnynt o dan Reol Sefydlog 21.2 na 21.3 (Tudalennau 1 - 2)
CLA(4)-13-14 - Papur 1 - Offerynnau statudol sydd ag adroddiadau clir

Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Negyddol

CLA397 - Rheoliadau Dyfroedd Ymdrochi (Diwygio) (Cymru) 2014
Y weithdrefn negyddol; Fe’u gwnaed ar: 21 Ebrill 2014; Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 24 Ebrill
2014; Yndod i rym ar: 15 Mai 2014.



CLA398 - Rheoliadau Trosglwyddo Swyddogaethau (Bwyd) (Cymru) 2014
Y weithdrefn negyddol; Fe’u gwnaed ar: 25 Ebrill 2014; Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 29 Ebrill
2014; Yndod irym ar: 23 Mai 2014.

CLA399 - Rheoliadau’r Gwasanaeth lechyd Gwladol (Treuliau Teithio a Pheidio a
Chodi Tal) (Diwygio) (Cymru) 2014.

Y weithdrefn negyddol: Fe’i gwnaed ar: 26 Ebrill 2014; Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 29 Ebrill
2014; Yndod i rym ar: 20 Mai 2014.

Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Cadarnhaol

CLA396 - Gorchymyn Rhestrau Ardrethu (Gohirio Gwneud Rhestrau) (Cymru) 2014
Y weithdrefn gadarnhaol; Fe’i gwnaed ar: dyddiad heb ei nodi; Fe’i gosodwyd ar:
dyddiad heb ei nodi; Yn dod i rym yn unol ag erthygl 1(1).

3 Papur i’w nodi

Llythyr gan y Llywydd at y Cadeirydd: Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol Bil
Cymru (Tudalen 3)
CLA(4)-13-14 - Papur 2 - Llythyr gan y Llywydd at y Cadeirydd

4 Tystiolaeth yn ymwneud a’r Ymchwiliad i anghymhwyso person rhag

bod yn Aelod o Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru (Tudalennau 4 - 16)
Cyfreithwyr Llywodraeth Leol (3pm)

Andrew Jolley, Prif Weithredwr Cynorthwyol, Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddiol
a Swyddog Monitro, Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr

CLA(4)-13-14 - Papur 4 - Tystiolaeth Ysgrifenedig

CLA(4)-13-14 - Papur briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil



5 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd

o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:
(ix) lle mae unrhyw fater sy’n ymwneud a busnes mewnol y pwyllgor, neu fusnes

mewnol y Cynulliad, i gael ei drafod.

Blaenraglen waith (Tudalennau 17 - 20)
CLA(4)-13-14 - Papur 5 - Blaenraglen waith



Eitem 2

Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol

Offerynnau Statudol Gydag Adroddiadau Clir
12 Mai 2014

CLA396 - Gorchymyn Rhestrau Ardrethu (Gohirio Gwneud Rhestrau) (Cymru)
2014

Gweithdrefn: Cadarnhaol

Mae Adran 54A o Ddeddf Cyllid Llywodraeth Leol 1988 yn galluogi
Gweinidogion Cymru i wneud gorchymyn sy’n gohirio’r dyddiad y dylid
[lunio’r rhestrau ardrethu annomestig newydd yng Nghymru o 1 Ebrill 2015 i
ddyddiad a bennir ynddo. Mae’r Gorchymyn hwn yn pennu 1 Ebrill 2017 at
ddibenion adran 54A.

CLA397 - Rheoliadau Dyfroedd Ymdrochi (Diwygio) (Cymru) 2014
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn diwygio Atodlen 2 i Reoliadau Dyfroedd Ymdrochi
(Diwygio) (Cymru) 2014. Mae Atodlen 2 yn rhestru dyfroedd wyneb yng
Nghymru y mae Gweinidogion Cymru yn disgwyl y bydd nifer fawr o bobl yn
ymdrochi ynddynt. Mae Llyn Padarn a Dwyrain y Rhyl wedi’u hychwanegu at y
rhestr o ddyfroedd wyneb a nodir yn Atodlen 2

CLA398 - Rheoliadau Trosglwyddo Swyddogaethau (Bwyd) (Cymru) 2014
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

O 1 Hydref 2010 ymlaen, trosglwyddwyd y polisi maeth o’r Asiantaeth
Safonau bwyd i Weinidogion Cymru yng Nghymru (ac i’r Adran lechyd yn
Lloegr). Gan adlewyrchu hynny, mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn trosglwyddo
swyddogaethau maeth mewn perthynas a Rheoliadau Bwyd Meddygol
(Cymru) 2000, Rheoliadau Hysbysiadau o Farchnata Bwyd at Ddefnydd
Maethol Neilltuol (Cymru) 2007, Rheoliadau Honiadau am Faethiad ac lechyd

Tudalen y pecyn 1



(Cymru) 2007 a Rheoliadau Fformiwla Fabanod a Fformiwla Ddilynol (Cymru)
2007 o’r Asiantaeth Safonau Bwyd i Weinidogion Cymru.

CLA399 - Rheoliadau’r Gwasanaeth lechyd Gwladol (Treuliau Teithio a
Pheidio a Chodi Tal) (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2014

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

Mae’r rheoliadau hyn yn diwygio ymhellach Reoliadau’r Gwasanaeth lechyd
Gwladol (Treuliau Teithio a Pheidio a Chodi Tal) (Cymru) 2007 sy’n darparu
ar gyfer talu treuliau teithio a pheidio a chodi taliadau’r Gwasanaeth lechyd

Gwladol drwy gyfeirio at derfynau incwm a chyfalaf.

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn cynyddu’r terfyn cyfalaf i £24,000, yn weithredol o
20 Mai 2014.

Tudalen y pecyn 2



Y Fonesig Rosemary Butler AC E%] 3 1
Dame Rosemary Butler AM .
Llywydd
Presiding Officer

.

David Melding AM

Chair

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

CF99 TNA

Your ref:
Our ref: PO/RB/TS

6 May 2014

I wrote to you on 1 April with regard to a Legislative Consent Memorandum
in relation to the Wales Bill, and the Business Committee’s decision in
principle at their meeting that day to refer the LCM to the Finance and
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committees, so that those committees
could start making preparations for scrutinising the LCM.

At its meeting this morning, Business Managers agreed to confirm that
decision and agreed a reporting deadline of 26 June to enable the Legislative
Consent Motion to be debated in Plenary on 1 July. You will wish to note
that, in referring the LCM to the two committees, it is the Business
Committee’s intention that each should scrutinise and report on the LCM
from the perspective of its own portfolio.

/ F g et =7
/ £ A NN (e /
\ (o N N /

Dame Rosemary Butler AM
Presiding Officer
Chair, Business Committee

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg/We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru National Assembly for Wales
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd CF99 1NA Cardiff Bay, Cardiff CF99 1NA
Swyddfa Breifat@cymru.gov.uk Private.Office@wales.gov.uk
www.cynulliadcymru.org www.assemblywales.org

T +44 (0)29 2089 8230 Tudalen'y pecyn 37 44 (0)29 2089 5230




Eit@mit4ional and Legislative Affairs Committee
Inquiry into Disqualification of Membership from the National Assembly for

Wales

DQ4 -

Bridgend County Borough Council
CONSTITUTIONAL AND LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION ON DISQUALIFICATION FROM MEMBERSHIP

NATIONAL ASSEMBLY FOR WALES

CONSULTATION RESPONSE OF LAWYERS IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT

1.0

11

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Executive Summary

This document provides the response of Lawyers in Local Government to the
consultation on disqualification of membership from the National assembly for
Wales (NAW).

The consultation provides recommendations that:-

The Committee proposes that any role of advising the NAW in a personal or
organisational capacity is a disqualifying criteria

The Committee proposes the introduction of a minimum time commitment to
the rules and principles in disqualifying posts

The Committee consider the likelihood of conflict in the roles of local
/parliamentary and European membership

The Committee considers the likelihood of the politicisation of the roles of
Lord Lieutenant and High Sheriff

The Committee recommends that the disqualification takes effect as at taking
the oath

Lawyers in Local Government (Wales)

This submission is provided by Andrew Jolley, Chair of Lawyers in Local
Government (Wales) and the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal & Regulatory
Services) and Monitoring Officer of Bridgend County Borough Council.

Lawyers in Local Government (LLG) was formed in April 2013 by the merger
of the Association of Council Secretaries and Solicitors (ACSeS) and
Solicitors in Local Government (SLG).

LLG’s primary purpose is to represent, promote and support the interests of
its members. Membership is open to local government legal or governance
officers, including Monitoring Officers and their deputies, solicitors, barristers,
legal executives, licensed conveyancers and trainees.

Tudalen y pecyn 4



2.4

2.5

2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

LLG is managed by a Board of directors elected or appointed by members,
branches and Special Activity Areas.

LLG operates eleven branches in England and Wales (Wales being one
branch), each of which appoints a branch representative to the Board.

LLG is a company limited by guarantee and operates the wholly owned
subsidiary company, LGG Limited, as its trading company. LGG provides a
programme of high quality training events aimed at the local government legal
practitioner.

What rules and principles should underpin the disqualifying posts and
employments contained in a revised National Assembly for Wales
(Disqualification) Order?

It is suggested that the basic principles that apply to Parliament, European
parliament, Scottish parliament and Northern Ireland Assembly should apply
to NAW. The Principles should not unnecessarily remove the ability of
individuals to seek candidature but should be such as to demonstrate a
minimum to ensure probity and the public’s ability to clearly see probity.

Whether the disqualifying post or employment involves the provision of
advice to the Welsh Government or the National Assembly for Wales.

It is suggested that any role involving the provision of advice is inconsistent
with established principles and lacks probity in practice and in the public eye.
The benefit of NAW members being drawn from a wide variety of
backgrounds and experiences is clear in the development of public policy and
legislation however the probity of an existing role in advising the NAW and
being part of the NAW is questionable and open to allegations of
inappropriate lobbying and self- interest.

Whether appointment to the disqualifying post or employment is by the
Welsh Government or the National Assembly for Wales on the one hand,
or the Secretary of State on the other

It is suggested that it is compatible for an elected member of the NAW to be
appointed by the NAW to a post where the purpose of that appointment is to
represent the Welsh Assembly on the body appointed to.

The situation where an individual is appointed by the NAW as an individual in
their own right however raises issues of probity and conflict should the
individual either be, or seek, election to the National NAW.

Those prospective candidates already undertaking a role in advising the NAW
are in conflict and should be disqualified.

Tudalen y pecyn 5


http://lawingov-production.herokuapp.com/saas/llg-board-members
http://lawingov-production.herokuapp.com/branches
http://lawingov-production.herokuapp.com/documents?utf8=%E2%9C%93&constraints%5Bslug%5D=document-category-2&constraints%5Bq%5D=
http://www.lgg.org.uk/
http://www.lgg.org.uk/

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

Whether the time commitment associated with the disqualifying post or
employment is consistent with membership of the National Assembly
for Wales

The issue is an important one, and is capable of affecting considerations of
the wider considerations of disqualification. Put simply, if the requirement is to
provide a full time commitment to membership of the NAW, consideration of
the roles that may be incompatible with candidacy may not be necessary.

It is therefore suggested that the first consideration of the committee is the
time commitment considered appropriate for membership of the NAW.

The issue has arisen in local government which has a statutory protection in
the form of the Employment Rights Act 1996. At section 50 this provides
‘reasonable’ time off for undertaking a variety of public duties. Even with the
protection, there has been difficulty in retaining (and therefore it is suggested
electing) councillors who are neither independently wealthy or retired,
particularly at Cabinet level. ‘Reasonable’ may be defined in terms of
attendance at certain committees; it is unlikely to enable a full or even half
time commitment.

Without a determination of the time commitment required on the part of the
NAW or a statutory protection for those elected, similar issues can arise, from
the NAW member who simply does not attend to the member who wishes to
but is unable to balance work commitments with the responsibilities of election
to the National Assembly.

It is suggested that the Committee consider the reasonable time commitment
of the NAW, in terms of ward and committee commitment, and that this form
one of the rules or principles underpinning disqualification.

The level of salary of NAW Members is perhaps outside the remit of the
present consultation. It does obviously however have an impact on attracting
candidates for election. The higher the salary the less likely the impact of
disqualifying posts and the greater ability to attract a wider variety of
experience from Candidates.

Whether the nature of the role within the constitutional structure would
be inconsistent with membership of the National Assembly

There is a connection between this consideration and time commitment. The
Remuneration Board has set salary levels for those members who are also
members of parliament or European parliament and has set reductions on
salary. This implies that the role of NAW member is not intended to be full
time and equally that a conflict in the roles is not perceived. The provisions do
not apply to local government where salaries are much less and it is accepted
that the role is not full time (other than Cabinet).

Tudalen y pecyn 6



3.13

3.14

3.15

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Responses to ‘A green paper on future electoral arrangements for the NAW
saw a clear majority of view against what was termed ‘double jobbing’. This
showing a strong view from respondents to the consultation that the role of a
NAW member was full time.

On a wider consideration of conflict in role, the committee may wish to
consider whether there is an inconsistency or conflict in the role of a NAW
Member and other political role ie Local Government. Other than the time
commitment consideration it is worthy of debate as to the different roles that
apply between NAW, national and local government. Whilst it can certainly be
argued that the roles are separate and different, it is equally possible to argue
that there is a close link to the separate functions, being
development/implementation of national policy and implementation at local
level.

The issue of perceived /actual conflict applies equally to membership of
parliament and the EU parliament. In local government, under the Model
Code of Conduct for Members it is the perception of the public that has priority
over the actual conflict. The Code of Conduct for NAW is less prescriptive.

What changes should be made, if any, to the existing list of disqualifying
posts and employments?

There is a danger that even where the disqualification of Lord Lieutenant or
High Sherif only applies to the geographical area of responsibility that the role
will be politicised by election to the NAW.

It is suggested that there are two options on the drafting of the provisions, the
current method of listing those posts determined to be incompatible and in
place of the list, a broader statement setting out principles which are
determined to be incompatible, those being applied to individual situations.

Neither is entirely satisfactory, the list being capable of being out of date and
the broader statement being open to interpretation and requiring a process of
determination.

A mixture of the two may be advantageous, with a list of those already known
and a ‘catch all’ set of principles in respect of others.

Tudalen y pecyn 7



5.0

When should disqualifications take effect?/ Should Disqualification

Orders be made by Privy Council bilingually?

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

It is suggested that it would be inappropriate given the provisions of the Welsh
Language Act for the Orders not to be bilingual.

It is suggested that disqualification should take effect on the taking the oath of
office. To effect an earlier date will impact on the number of potential
candidates able to consider election to the NAW. The effective date of
disqualification would enable potential candidates to seek election safe in the
knowledge that they could do so without risking their livelihood.

In employment/contract law there will remain the difficulty of the notice period
which is likely to range from 1 week to 12 weeks. In practice in Local
Government most Authorities would be willing to hold a job open for a local
authority staff member seeking election, should that employee be
unsuccessful and equally waive contractual rights should the employee be
successful. This to promote as far as possible the democratic process. The
same cannot of course be said for all employers and it is doubtful that it could
be argued that it would be reasonable to expect employers to do so.

Legalisation that provides for the termination of the employment relationship
at any given point is possible although again particularly hard on the employer

Recommendations for action

. The Committee proposes that any role of advising the NAW in a personal or

organisational capacity is a disqualifying criteria

. The Committee proposes the introduction of a minimum time commitment to

the rules and principles in disqualifying posts

. The Committee consider the likelihood of conflict in the roles of local

/parliamentary and European membership

. The Committee considers the likelihood of the politicisation of the roles of

Lord Lieutenant and High Sheriff

. The Committee recommends that the disqualification takes effect as at taking

the oath

Tudalen y pecyn 8



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 9



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E |te m 5 . 1

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 17



	Agenda
	2 Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys materion i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol Sefydlog 21.2 na 21.3
	3.1 Llythyr gan y Llywydd at y Cadeirydd: Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol Bil Cymru
	4 Tystiolaeth yn ymwneud â’r Ymchwiliad i anghymhwyso person rhag bod yn Aelod o Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
	CLA(4)-13-14 - Dogfen briffion gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil

	5.1 Blaenraglen waith

